

MINUTES OF THE CHRISTMAS LIGHTS AND EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 20TH FEBRUARY 2020 AT THE PARISH CENTRE, ST. MARY'S ROAD, LITTLE HAYWOOD, COMMENCING AT 7:30PM.

PRESENT (For all or part of the meeting): Cllr Bloor (Chair); Cllr Wells (Vice Chair); and Cllr Walters.

IN ATTENDANCE: Anthony Egan (Deputy Parish Clerk).

CO-OPTEES PRESENT: J McDonald.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: No members of the public were present.

MINUTES

11/20X APOLOGIES.

Cllr Dunn (work) and Cllr Jackson (work). Cllr Upton-Loach was not present in line with the dispensation granted under item 192/19.

RESOLVED to accept the apologies.

PROPOSED Cllr Wells

SECONDED Cllr Walters.

On being put to the vote, the Resolution carried unanimously.

12/20X There were no **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.**

13/20X There were no WRITTEN REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS UNDER THE LOCALISM ACT 2011.

14/20X THE MINUTES OF THE EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 16TH JANUARY 2020.

RESOLVED to agree and sign the minutes as a true and accurate record.

PROPOSED Cllr Wells

SECONDED Cllr Walters.

On being put to the vote, the resolution carried unanimously.

15/20X THE CHRISTMAS LIGHTS PROGRAMME 2020.

It was noted that further progress could not be with decisions on the venue until sufficient progress has been made with improvements to the JPF drainage and car park surface.

RESOLVED to investigate a suitable venue for a tree at Great Haywood. Cllr Walters will investigate and report back to the committee.

RESOLVED J McDonald to investigate sourcing a Fr Christmas and report back to the committee.

RESOLVED Cllr Walters to investigate a local person who can compile a play list for the event and possibly compere the event. Cllr Walters to report back to the committee.

RESOLVED to approach the local schools and the local choir in September, to confirm their participation.

PROPOSED Cllr Bloor

SECONDED Cllr Wells.

On being put to the vote, the resolutions carried unanimously.

16/20X THE FORMAT FOR THE EVENING MUSIC EVENT ON SATURDAY 18TH JULY 2020.

RESOLVED that Cllr Wells will write to Mr Billingsley to enquire if he wishes to be involved in this year's event.

RESOLVED to invite members of the Youth Council to attend the next meeting of this committee so that they can put their views on the format /content of the event.

RESOLVED to invite Herbie Hancox and Keryl to perform again this year.

RESOLVED that either Cllr Dunn or the Clerk should approach The Vine Inn Brewery to provide refreshments.

RESOLVED that the Clerk should invite the 2 Chefs to provide catering for the whole day.

PROPOSED Cllr Wells

SECONDED Cllr Bloor.

On being put to the vote, the resolutions carried unanimously.

17/20X THE FORMAT OF THE REMEMBRANCE DAY MEMORIAL

RESOLVED to try and emulate a form of remembrance display which has been seen by Cllr Walters at Sandon and to place the memorial on a section of land in front of the JPF. The Clerks to contact the clerk at Sandon to see if they have any information about this memorial and report to the committee.

PROPOSED Cllr Walters

SECONDED Cllr Wells.

On being put to the vote, the resolutions carried unanimously.

18/20X DATE OF NEXT MEETING to be 30th February 2020 at 7:30pm.

Meeting closed at 8:26pm

